

# AMANDA VELA

## GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Imaginative artist and eager to take on new challenges, I am a 28 year old graphic designer from the Rio Grande Valley. I have extensive experience in photography, producing graphics and illustrations. I am here to be the best that I can be while creating work that I will be proud of.

## **EDUCATION**

#### **UNIVERSITYOF TEXAS RIO GRANDE VALLEY**

2018- 2021 | BFA ART-GRAPHIC DESIGN MINOR-COMMUNICATION STUDIES

## **SKILLS**

- Graphic Design
- Illustration
- Photography
- · Photo Editing
- Motion Graphics
- Videography
- Marketing
- Animation

### **EXPERIENCE**

2021- The TeeKay Group
Present Marketing Director

- Work closely with marketing team to produce content for clients
- Photograph products, edit and upload to social media accounts
- Create and edit videos for clients

2020-2021 UTRGV Pulse magazine Photo Editor

- Tasked to make graphics for websites and social media
- Edited photos magazine, and social media posts
- Wrote stories and conducted interviews

2019-2020 UTRGV The Rider newspaper Photographer

- Cover events, games, city meetings, and help reporters conduct interviews
- Design and develop graphics for online us and print publications

Behance: Amanda Vela

amanda@theteekaygroup.com